

Nicola Gunn

From: Adrian Dowd
Sent: 17 May 2021 15:47
To: Planning
Subject: FW: App 21/0297 Works to Whalley Lodge

Categories: Yellow Category

From: McCrone, Peter <Peter.McCrone@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2021 15:46
To: Adrian Dowd <Adrian.Dowd@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: App 21/0297 Works to Whalley Lodge

External Email

This Email Originated Outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt please contact helpdesk@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Adria,

Having considered the proposed works to the building at Whalley Lodge it would appear that the works proposed are such as to have very little or no impact on the historic environment of the site. We do not therefore offer any further advice for this application.

Regards

Peter McCrone
Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.